
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, 
Ci ty Crescent Buil ding. 3" ~l00 r 

10 So uth Ho"ud S" •• ' 
8 al,i01''''. MD HlOI 

Plaintiff, 

DENNY'S, INC., 
103 East Main Sir.." 

Spart.Dbu'i. SC 29319 

Defendant. 
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Case No. 

COMPLAINT AND JURY TRIAL 
DEMAND 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an actioll under Title I of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended 

("ADA"), and Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct un lawful emplO)'Tllenl practices 

because of disabilily and 10 provide appropriale relief to Charging Party Paula Han and a class of 

present ly unidentified aggrieved persons with disabili ti es who were adversely affected by such 

praclices. As alleged with grealer panicularity in paragraphs 9-13, below, Ihe U.s. Equal 

Emplo)'Tllenl Oppol1Unily Commission ("the Commission" or " EEOC') alleges that Defendant 

Denny's, III(:. ("Defendant") committed disabili ty discrimination in violation of the ADA by 

discharging Paula Hart because of her disability and by denying her reasonable accommodation. As 

alleged with grcatcrpanicularily in paragraph 14. below, the Commission further alleges that since 

31 least September 2000, Defendant has committed disabi lity discrimination in violalion oflhe ADA 

by discharging a class ofprescntly unidentified aggriel'ed employees with disabili ti es because of 



their disabilities and by denying those employees reasonable accommodation. 

llJRISPlCUON AND VEl\'UE 

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 133 1. 1337. 1343 

and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section I07(a)ofthe Americans with 

Disabilities Act of 1990 (~ADA "), 42 U.S.c. § 12117(a), which incorporates by reference Sections 

706(f)(1) & (3) and 707 ofTitle VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.c. §§ 

2000c-5(f}(l) & (3) and 2000c-6; and Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991. 42 U.S.c. § 

1981a. 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the 

jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the District of Maryland, Northern Division, and 

other jurisdictions. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff, the United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the 

'·Commission"), is the Ageocy of the United States of America charged with the administration, 

interpretation and enfon::ement of Title I orthe ADA and is expressly authorized to bring this action 

by Section 107(a) o f the ADA. 42 U.S.c. § 121 17(a). which incorporates by re ference Sections 

706(f}(l)& (3) and 707 ofTitlc VII, 42 U.s.C. §§ 2000e-5(f}(l) & (3) and 2()()()e-(i. 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant Denny's, Inc., a California corporation, has 

continuously been doing business in the State of Maryland and Ihe County ofBa\timon:, as well as 

other jurisdictions, and has continuously had at least 15 employees. 

S. At all relevant times, Defendant has continuously been an employer engaged in an 

industry affecting commerce within Ihe meaning of Section 101(5) of Ihe ADA. 42 U.S.c.§ 
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121 I 1(5), and Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12111(7), which incorporates by reference 

Sections 701(g) and (h) ofTitle VII. 42 U.S.c. §§ 2000e(g) and (h). 

6. At all relevant times, Defendant has been a covered entity within the meaning of 

Section 101(2) of the ADA. 42 U.S.c. § 12111(2). 

STATEMENT Of CLAIMS 

7. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit. Paula Hart filed a charge 

of discrimination with the Commission alleging violations ofthe ADA by Defendant. All conditions 

precedent to the mstitution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

8. Since at least September 2000, Defendant has engaged in a continuing course of 

unlawful employment practices at its facilities in Maryland and throughout the United States in 

violation of Sections 102(a), (b)(I), & (b)(5)(A) of the ADA. 42 U.S.c. §§ 12112(a), (b)(I), & 

(b)(5XA). 

9. Since December 2002. Paula Hart has been a qualified individual with a disability 

within the meaning of Section 10\(8) of the ADA, 42 U.S.c. § 1211\(8). Since that time, Ms. Hart 

has had a physical impairment/anatomical loss that has eaused her to be substantially limited in 

perfOlmmg major life activities, including but not limited to walking. 

10. On or about April 16,2003. Defendant denied Paula Hart reasonable 

accommodations in the form of return to work with the rl:asonable accommodations of temporary 

modified work schedule. modified job duties, usc of assistive devices for ambulation and 

performance of essential job functions. andlor reassignment to a vacant position in violation of the 

ADA. 

II. On orabout April 16. 2003, Defendant refused to permit Paula Hart to return to work 
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because of her disability in violation oftbe ADA. 

12. On or about May8, 2003, Defendant denied Paula Hart reasonable accommodations 

in the form of return to worl;: witb tbe reasonable accommodations of temporary modified worl;: 

schedule, modified job duties. use of assistivc devices for ambulation and performance of essential 

job functions, reassignment to a vacam position, andlor additional unpaid medical leave in violation 

of the ADA. 

13. On or about May 8, 2003, Defendant discbarged Paula Hart because of her disability 

in violation of the ADA. 

14. Since at least September 2000, Defendam bas maintained a policy and practice of 

limiting employee medical leaves (wbetber continuous or intermillentlreduced) to no morc tban a 

maximum of 26 weeks, and in some cases 12 weeks, regardless of wbetber those employees are 

disabled within the meaning of the ADA and fC<juire additional mediealleave, in any combination 

of paid or unpaid, as a form of reasonable accommodation. Through this policy or practice, 

Defendant has subjccted a class of presently unidentified qualified individuals with disabilities to 

denial of reasonable accommodation and discharge because of disability in violation of the ADA. 

I S. The effect oftbe practices complained of in paragrapbs 8-14, abo"e, bas been to 

deprive Paula Han and a class of presently unidentified qualified individuals with disabilities of 

equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely affcct tbelr status as employees because 

of their disabilities. 

16. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 8-14, above, were 

intentional. 

17. Tbe unlawful employment practices complained of in paragrapbs 8·14, above. were 
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done with malice or with reckless indifferencc to the federally protected rights of Paula Hart and a 

class of presently Wlidentified quali tied individuals with disabilities. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

When:fore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Coun: 

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant, its officers. successors, assigns, 

and all persons in lICtiveconcen or participation with it, from engaging in disability discrimination, 

including discharge because of disability and denial of rl:3Sonable accommodation, and any otber 

employment practice which discriminates on the basis of disability. 

B. Order Defendant to institute and carry out policies. practices, and programs whicb 

provide equal employment opponunities for disabled employees and applicants, and which eradicate 

the effects of its past and present unlawful emplo)'Tflent practices, including but not limited to 

requiring that Defendant (i) amend its maximum medical lea\'e and maximum interminent medical 

leave policy to state that the Defendant shall make e~ceptions to the policy and provide additional 

medical leave beyond the maximum otherwise allowed under that policy when required by the ADA 

as a reasonable accommodation for employees with disabilities; (ii) publicize that amendment to all 

present and future employees; (iii) adhere to the amendment; and (iv) notify all former employees 

discharged under the aforementioned policy before it was amended ofthis action, its disposition. and 

the amendment . 

C. Order Defendant to pay Paula Han appropriate back pay in amounts to be determined 

at trial, prej udgment mterest, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its 

unlawful employment practices. 

D. Order Defendant \0 pay the class of presently unidentified aggrieved employees with 
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disabilities appropriate back pay in amounts to be detennined at trial, prejudgment interest, and other 

affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practiees, including 

reinstatement or front pay in lieu thereof. 

E. Order Defendant to make whole Paula Hart and the class of presently unidClttified 

aggrieved employees with disabilities by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary 

losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices described in paragraphs 8-14, above, in 

amounts to be dctennined at trial. 

F. Order Defcndantto make whole Paula Han and the class of presently unidentified 

aggrieved employees with disabilities by providing compensation for past and future non-pecuniary 

losses resulting from the unlawful practices complained of in paragraphs 8-14, abovc, including 

emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish, loss of enjoyment of life, and other non­

pecuniary losses, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

G. Order Defendant to pay Paula Han and the class of presently unidentified aggrieved 

employees with disabilities punitive damages for the malicious and reckless conduct described in 

paragraphs 8-14, abo,'c. in amounts to bc determined at trial. 

H. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest. 

L Award the Commission il5 cOSts of this action. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAt:.'P 

Thc Commission requests ajury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complain\. 

Respectfully submiucd, 
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 

RONALD S, COOPER 
General Counsel 

JAMES LEE 
Deputy General Counsel 

GWEt-'DOL YN YOUNG REAMS 
Associate General Counsel 

Regional Attorney 
EEOC-Philadelphia District Office 
(including Baltimore Field Office) 
Cily Crescent Building, 3«1 Floor 
10 S. Howard SI. 
Baltimore, MD 21201 
o Ie 21 440-2666 

15) 440-1600 

DEB M, 0.04312) 
Supervi50ry Trial Atlomey 
EEOC-Baltimore Field Office 
City Crescent Building, 3«1 Floor 
10 South Howard Slreet 
Baltimore, Maryland 21201 
Telephone number: (410) 962-4349 

~im~umD)!2-4170~8\7 

RONALD L. PHILLIPS 
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Senior Trial Allomey 
EEOC-Baltimore Field Office 
City Crescent Building, 3.d Floor 
10 South Howard Street 
Baltimore, MD 21201 
Office #: (410) 961-4628 
Facsimile 1#: (4\0) 962-42700817 


